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Skierka, Kristina (kristina.skierka@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: Gamson, David M. (david.gamson@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Service lists of A0807021 et al. re: Decision 11-07-030 OP 6 

Dear Service lists of A0807021 et a!., 

Commission Decision 11-07-030, Ordering Paragraph No. 6, directed that 

"Energy Division shall compile ail Commission-adopted frozen ex ante energy savings values into one 
website. Pacific Gas and Electric Company, Southern California Edison Company, San Diego Gas & 
Electric Company, and Southern California Gas Company shall cooperate with Energy Division in this 
effort. Energy Division shall identify the specified website in a filing in this proceeding within 10 days 
after the date of this decision. The filing of this report will not reopen this proceeding." 

Per Commission direction, Energy Division added a new section to the DEER website at 
http://deeresources.com titled "2010-12 Frozen non-DEER Ex Ante Values" with a placeholder page for 
those frozen values as they become available. Users will need to enter a username and password to 
access the site. (The username and password are only there to slowdown automated web crawlers 
from perusing the pages.) The username and password are on the page above and below the place 
where the username and password, respectively, are entered. 

If you should have any questions, please email Energy Division staff at peter.lai@cpuc.ca.qov. 

Thank you, 

Peter Lai 

Energy Division 
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